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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

TO: Basic Skills Directors, LEIS Coordinators 

         

FROM: Dr. Marlena S. Everett, Director of Performance and Partners, CCR 

 

DATE: May 12, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Modification of the LEIS Form During the COVID-19 Crisis 

 

Due to the COVID-19 crisis, providers will have the option to black out any information on the LEIS 

form that would compromise their local institutions personal identifiable information (PII) policy and 

procedures. Any other changes to the LEIS form will not be allowed and will follow normal System 

office LEIS policy. 

 

The information detailed in this memo is a temporary modification developed to be used only during 

the COVID-19 crisis.   

 

Please keep in mind, programs have the autonomy to make local decisions regarding the collection of 

PII.  Please always check your local policy and procedures on PII. 

 

This modification is only approved during the COVID-19 crisis and may not be used once providers 

are able to return to meeting with students face-to-face.  Please note, providers must collect this 

information, as it is important for data matching by the end of the program year which is June 30, 

2020.  

 

 

 

Thank you for your cooperation during this unprecedented time. 

  

  
  
  
 
 

 
C: Dr. Kimberly Gold, Senior Vice President, Chief Academic Officer 

Gilda Rubio-Festa, Associate Vice President of College and Career Readiness 

     Nancye Gaj, Assistant State Director of College and Career Readiness 


